
 

 

 

 

Addendum No. 3 
Issued:  May 13, 2025 

RFP Name:  District Custodial Equipment & Consumable Supplies 

RFP# 2025-PUR-026 

 

Questions (Answers in red below) 

  
1. Will this be awarded line by line, by category or this is a 1 winner take all bid 

This is awarded line by line.  The line item might be awarded to several vendors since other 
districts that are not board members can order from our bid. 

2. Can we provide alternatives? 
Yes. 

 
3. What is the budget for this bid? 

The budget is done by each district. 

 
4. Can we have the previous bid tabulation and awarded vendors list? 

It is on our website and here is the link: 

Chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/http://sites.isdschools.org/purchasing/useruploa
ds/bids-and-rfps/Custodian%20Equipment%20&%20Consumable%20Supplies%20-
%20%202024-2025%20COOP%20%20-%20District%20Estimates%20(3)%20(1).pdf 

5. Are items to be delivered to 1 location or multiple locations? 
Each district usually has one location per order. 

 
6. How often will orders be placed? 

Monthly, but some are done at the beginning of school year and some districts order 
throughout the year. 

 
7. What are your current pricing and product brands for this bid? 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The brands are indicated if there is a preference.  The current pricing is being gathered for the 
bid by the vendors. 

8. Do you require samples? 
Only on the trash liners.  The districts can ask for samples, when they order if they need to. 

9. Do you accept minimum orders? 
No. 

10. What lead time is acceptable? 
Most products should be delivered within two weeks of order.  There maybe some that require 
additional timeframe due to the quantity ordered. The June/July orders they need as soon as 
they can get them, since they will need before school starts 

11. Do you require samples for all subs? 
Only for can liners. 

 
12. Bid sheet only has samples required marked as “Yes” for can liners? 

This is correct only for can liners.  If districts want samples they can ask before ordering. 

 
 


